
From: Adriana Colon <acolon@bristoltownship.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:02 AM
To: Praveen Immanvel
Cc: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>
Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code ViolaƟon & Special Assessment

AƩached you will find your request. No code ViolaƟons.

Have a great day,
Adriana

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>; Nicole Szogi <NSzogi@bristoltownship.org>
Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code ViolaƟon & Special Assessment
Hello,

Please find the aƩached RTK Request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

RequesƟng to provide the below informaƟon for the property.

Address: 519 VALMORE RD, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-045-014

Address: 11 ERIN DR, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-003-058

Address: 502 NORWOOD AVE, CROYDON PA 19021
Parcel: 05-009-159

Address: 1105 BATH RD, BRISTOL PA 19007
Parcel: 05-060-348

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon 
permits that need aƩenƟon and any fees due currently.
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Prasanna Kumar S
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